Attendees: Krystal Smith, President; Katie Williar, VP; Rachelle Davis, Treasurer; Arijana Coper, Secretary; Amanda Heckert, Fundraising; Kristie Harris, Janette Hassinger, Terry Choate, Dean & Denise Packer, Allyson Moyer, Jen Miller, Brian Davis, Stephanie Zimmerman, Scott Shimmel, Craig Hare, Amy Hare

Absent:

The meeting called to order at 7:00 pm

Secretary Minutes from November 13, 2023

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Kristie Harris

Treasurer's Report – Rachelle Davis

Bank Balance (includes all the sports balances) - \$112,907.08 Booster Balance \$32,066.30 as of November 30, 2023 Scholarship balance is -\$784.70

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Cliff Harris

Fundraising -

Sub/yard sign sale was on December 11th at the HS. Mandie did not have the totals as the pick up was on the same evening as the Booster Meeting.

Suggestions to do stadium seating/folding chairs as a fundraiser. Mandy is looking into it. A suggestion was made to use the fundraiser for the Scholarship balance since the balance is currently in negative. Discussion to follow.

Athletic Director's Report – Not present

Fall Sports Reports

Wrestling-Won both matches in the season so far. Senior night will be held on January 25th

Swim-Hosted Eagle Invitational. Girls came in 5th and Boys came in 2nd.

Boys Basketball-Had their tip-off tournament. Positive outlook with the new coaching staff.

Girls Basketball-First home scheduled for December 12th. Had their tip-off tournament in Gettysburg

Concessions:

Old Business:

Sports Fair will be held on April 27, 2024. The date has been reserved. High School and Middle School campus is reserved 8 am to 2 pm. Sports Far is 10 am to 1 pm

Items from the Floor:

A discussion was held on the outside concession stand and putting an awning in which will help during rain. Katie informed the board that the HS grounds and maintenance will obtain the quotes. Katie will follow up on the status of the quotes.

Discussion was held on the Cashless option for concessions but at this time, due to the amount of work involved and the fees associated, the board will postpone and revisit the discussion later. Using VENMO or any other platform could complicate things in separating funds and applying to each sports account. It was suggested that an ATM be added to the HS.

Girls volleyball held a pink out game and raised funds for a breast cancer organization. Due to the resignation of girls' volleyball coaches, Kristie Harris asked for the board's approval to donate the funds raised (\$200) to Pink Power of York. Board agreed. Katie Williar motioned the approval and Mandy Heckert second.

The Wrestling Coach shared a very heartwarming and positive story from their recent match. Schuylkill player that is on the team has Autism but doesn't get an opportunity to wrestle. Dover Senior, Ty Hoffman, agreed to wrestle him and the Schuylkill wrestler had the opportunity to win the match.

Bocce asked for volunteers for the concession stand. There are 3 home games. Girls Basketball will take a home game. Wrestling will take a game and Arijana is to touch base with the Boys Varsity coach about the January 31st home game.

Board members are still looking for officers for next year. We had a few individuals attend the meeting and expressed interest in stepping up next year to take over the Booster club. Still looking to fill the position of President and Vice President.

The next Meeting is January 8, at 7 p.m. in the LGI Room of the High School.

Attendees: Krystal Smith, President; Katie Williar, VP; Rachelle Davis, Treasurer; Arijana Coper, Secretary; Amanda Heckert, Fundraising; Kristie Harris, Janette Hassinger, Terry Choate, Dean & Denise Packer, Allyson Moyer, Jen Miller, Brian Davis, Stephanie Zimmerman, Scott Shimmel, Craig Hare, Amy Hare

Absent:

The meeting called to order at 7:00 pm

Secretary Minutes from November 13, 2023

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Kristie Harris

Treasurer's Report – Rachelle Davis

Bank Balance (includes all the sports balances) - \$112,907.08 Booster Balance \$32,066.30 as of November 30, 2023 Scholarship balance is -\$784.70

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Cliff Harris

Fundraising -

Sub/yard sign sale was on December 11th at the HS. Mandie did not have the totals as the pick up was on the same evening as the Booster Meeting.

Suggestions to do stadium seating/folding chairs as a fundraiser. Mandy is looking into it. A suggestion was made to use the fundraiser for the Scholarship balance since the balance is currently in negative. Discussion to follow.

Athletic Director's Report – Not present

Fall Sports Reports

Wrestling-Won both matches in the season so far. Senior night will be held on January 25th

Swim-Hosted Eagle Invitational. Girls came in 5th and Boys came in 2nd.

Boys Basketball-Had their tip-off tournament. Positive outlook with the new coaching staff.

Girls Basketball-First home scheduled for December 12th. Had their tip-off tournament in Gettysburg

Concessions:

Old Business:

Sports Fair will be held on April 27, 2024. The date has been reserved. High School and Middle School campus is reserved 8 am to 2 pm. Sports Far is 10 am to 1 pm

Items from the Floor:

A discussion was held on the outside concession stand and putting an awning in which will help during rain. Katie informed the board that the HS grounds and maintenance will obtain the quotes. Katie will follow up on the status of the quotes.

Discussion was held on the Cashless option for concessions but at this time, due to the amount of work involved and the fees associated, the board will postpone and revisit the discussion later. Using VENMO or any other platform could complicate things in separating funds and applying to each sports account. It was suggested that an ATM be added to the HS.

Girls volleyball held a pink out game and raised funds for a breast cancer organization. Due to the resignation of girls' volleyball coaches, Kristie Harris asked for the board's approval to donate the funds raised (\$200) to Pink Power of York. Board agreed. Katie Williar motioned the approval and Mandy Heckert second.

The Wrestling Coach shared a very heartwarming and positive story from their recent match. Schuylkill player that is on the team has Autism but doesn't get an opportunity to wrestle. Dover Senior, Ty Hoffman, agreed to wrestle him and the Schuylkill wrestler had the opportunity to win the match.

Bocce asked for volunteers for the concession stand. There are 3 home games. Girls Basketball will take a home game. Wrestling will take a game and Arijana is to touch base with the Boys Varsity coach about the January 31st home game.

Board members are still looking for officers for next year. We had a few individuals attend the meeting and expressed interest in stepping up next year to take over the Booster club. Still looking to fill the position of President and Vice President.

The next Meeting is January 8, at 7 p.m. in the LGI Room of the High School.

Attendees: Krystal Smith, President; Katie Williar, VP; Rachelle Davis, Treasurer; Arijana Coper, Secretary; Amanda Heckert, Fundraising; Kristie Harris, Janette Hassinger, Terry Choate, Dean & Denise Packer, Allyson Moyer, Jen Miller, Brian Davis, Stephanie Zimmerman, Scott Shimmel, Craig Hare, Amy Hare

Absent:

The meeting called to order at 7:00 pm

Secretary Minutes from November 13, 2023

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Kristie Harris

Treasurer's Report – Rachelle Davis

Bank Balance (includes all the sports balances) - \$112,907.08 Booster Balance \$32,066.30 as of November 30, 2023 Scholarship balance is -\$784.70

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Cliff Harris

Fundraising -

Sub/yard sign sale was on December 11th at the HS. Mandie did not have the totals as the pick up was on the same evening as the Booster Meeting.

Suggestions to do stadium seating/folding chairs as a fundraiser. Mandy is looking into it. A suggestion was made to use the fundraiser for the Scholarship balance since the balance is currently in negative. Discussion to follow.

Athletic Director's Report – Not present

Fall Sports Reports

Wrestling-Won both matches in the season so far. Senior night will be held on January 25th

Swim-Hosted Eagle Invitational. Girls came in 5th and Boys came in 2nd.

Boys Basketball-Had their tip-off tournament. Positive outlook with the new coaching staff.

Girls Basketball-First home scheduled for December 12th. Had their tip-off tournament in Gettysburg

Concessions:

Old Business:

Sports Fair will be held on April 27, 2024. The date has been reserved. High School and Middle School campus is reserved 8 am to 2 pm. Sports Far is 10 am to 1 pm

Items from the Floor:

A discussion was held on the outside concession stand and putting an awning in which will help during rain. Katie informed the board that the HS grounds and maintenance will obtain the quotes. Katie will follow up on the status of the quotes.

Discussion was held on the Cashless option for concessions but at this time, due to the amount of work involved and the fees associated, the board will postpone and revisit the discussion later. Using VENMO or any other platform could complicate things in separating funds and applying to each sports account. It was suggested that an ATM be added to the HS.

Girls volleyball held a pink out game and raised funds for a breast cancer organization. Due to the resignation of girls' volleyball coaches, Kristie Harris asked for the board's approval to donate the funds raised (\$200) to Pink Power of York. Board agreed. Katie Williar motioned the approval and Mandy Heckert second.

The Wrestling Coach shared a very heartwarming and positive story from their recent match. Schuylkill player that is on the team has Autism but doesn't get an opportunity to wrestle. Dover Senior, Ty Hoffman, agreed to wrestle him and the Schuylkill wrestler had the opportunity to win the match.

Bocce asked for volunteers for the concession stand. There are 3 home games. Girls Basketball will take a home game. Wrestling will take a game and Arijana is to touch base with the Boys Varsity coach about the January 31st home game.

Board members are still looking for officers for next year. We had a few individuals attend the meeting and expressed interest in stepping up next year to take over the Booster club. Still looking to fill the position of President and Vice President.

The next Meeting is January 8, at 7 p.m. in the LGI Room of the High School.

Attendees: Krystal Smith, President; Katie Williar, VP; Rachelle Davis, Treasurer; Arijana Coper, Secretary; Amanda Heckert, Fundraising; Kristie Harris, Janette Hassinger, Terry Choate, Dean & Denise Packer, Allyson Moyer, Jen Miller, Brian Davis, Stephanie Zimmerman, Scott Shimmel, Craig Hare, Amy Hare

Absent:

The meeting called to order at 7:00 pm

Secretary Minutes from November 13, 2023

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Kristie Harris

Treasurer's Report – Rachelle Davis

Bank Balance (includes all the sports balances) - \$112,907.08 Booster Balance \$32,066.30 as of November 30, 2023 Scholarship balance is -\$784.70

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Cliff Harris

Fundraising -

Sub/yard sign sale was on December 11th at the HS. Mandie did not have the totals as the pick up was on the same evening as the Booster Meeting.

Suggestions to do stadium seating/folding chairs as a fundraiser. Mandy is looking into it. A suggestion was made to use the fundraiser for the Scholarship balance since the balance is currently in negative. Discussion to follow.

Athletic Director's Report – Not present

Fall Sports Reports

Wrestling-Won both matches in the season so far. Senior night will be held on January 25th

Swim-Hosted Eagle Invitational. Girls came in 5th and Boys came in 2nd.

Boys Basketball-Had their tip-off tournament. Positive outlook with the new coaching staff.

Girls Basketball-First home scheduled for December 12th. Had their tip-off tournament in Gettysburg

Concessions:

Old Business:

Sports Fair will be held on April 27, 2024. The date has been reserved. High School and Middle School campus is reserved 8 am to 2 pm. Sports Far is 10 am to 1 pm

Items from the Floor:

A discussion was held on the outside concession stand and putting an awning in which will help during rain. Katie informed the board that the HS grounds and maintenance will obtain the quotes. Katie will follow up on the status of the quotes.

Discussion was held on the Cashless option for concessions but at this time, due to the amount of work involved and the fees associated, the board will postpone and revisit the discussion later. Using VENMO or any other platform could complicate things in separating funds and applying to each sports account. It was suggested that an ATM be added to the HS.

Girls volleyball held a pink out game and raised funds for a breast cancer organization. Due to the resignation of girls' volleyball coaches, Kristie Harris asked for the board's approval to donate the funds raised (\$200) to Pink Power of York. Board agreed. Katie Williar motioned the approval and Mandy Heckert second.

The Wrestling Coach shared a very heartwarming and positive story from their recent match. Schuylkill player that is on the team has Autism but doesn't get an opportunity to wrestle. Dover Senior, Ty Hoffman, agreed to wrestle him and the Schuylkill wrestler had the opportunity to win the match.

Bocce asked for volunteers for the concession stand. There are 3 home games. Girls Basketball will take a home game. Wrestling will take a game and Arijana is to touch base with the Boys Varsity coach about the January 31st home game.

Board members are still looking for officers for next year. We had a few individuals attend the meeting and expressed interest in stepping up next year to take over the Booster club. Still looking to fill the position of President and Vice President.

The next Meeting is January 8, at 7 p.m. in the LGI Room of the High School.

Attendees: Krystal Smith, President; Katie Williar, VP; Rachelle Davis, Treasurer; Arijana Coper, Secretary; Amanda Heckert, Fundraising; Kristie Harris, Janette Hassinger, Terry Choate, Dean & Denise Packer, Allyson Moyer, Jen Miller, Brian Davis, Stephanie Zimmerman, Scott Shimmel, Craig Hare, Amy Hare

Absent:

The meeting called to order at 7:00 pm

Secretary Minutes from November 13, 2023

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Kristie Harris

Treasurer's Report – Rachelle Davis

Bank Balance (includes all the sports balances) - \$112,907.08 Booster Balance \$32,066.30 as of November 30, 2023 Scholarship balance is -\$784.70

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Cliff Harris

Fundraising -

Sub/yard sign sale was on December 11th at the HS. Mandie did not have the totals as the pick up was on the same evening as the Booster Meeting.

Suggestions to do stadium seating/folding chairs as a fundraiser. Mandy is looking into it. A suggestion was made to use the fundraiser for the Scholarship balance since the balance is currently in negative. Discussion to follow.

Athletic Director's Report – Not present

Fall Sports Reports

Wrestling-Won both matches in the season so far. Senior night will be held on January 25th

Swim-Hosted Eagle Invitational. Girls came in 5th and Boys came in 2nd.

Boys Basketball-Had their tip-off tournament. Positive outlook with the new coaching staff.

Girls Basketball-First home scheduled for December 12th. Had their tip-off tournament in Gettysburg

Concessions:

Old Business:

Sports Fair will be held on April 27, 2024. The date has been reserved. High School and Middle School campus is reserved 8 am to 2 pm. Sports Far is 10 am to 1 pm

Items from the Floor:

A discussion was held on the outside concession stand and putting an awning in which will help during rain. Katie informed the board that the HS grounds and maintenance will obtain the quotes. Katie will follow up on the status of the quotes.

Discussion was held on the Cashless option for concessions but at this time, due to the amount of work involved and the fees associated, the board will postpone and revisit the discussion later. Using VENMO or any other platform could complicate things in separating funds and applying to each sports account. It was suggested that an ATM be added to the HS.

Girls volleyball held a pink out game and raised funds for a breast cancer organization. Due to the resignation of girls' volleyball coaches, Kristie Harris asked for the board's approval to donate the funds raised (\$200) to Pink Power of York. Board agreed. Katie Williar motioned the approval and Mandy Heckert second.

The Wrestling Coach shared a very heartwarming and positive story from their recent match. Schuylkill player that is on the team has Autism but doesn't get an opportunity to wrestle. Dover Senior, Ty Hoffman, agreed to wrestle him and the Schuylkill wrestler had the opportunity to win the match.

Bocce asked for volunteers for the concession stand. There are 3 home games. Girls Basketball will take a home game. Wrestling will take a game and Arijana is to touch base with the Boys Varsity coach about the January 31st home game.

Board members are still looking for officers for next year. We had a few individuals attend the meeting and expressed interest in stepping up next year to take over the Booster club. Still looking to fill the position of President and Vice President.

The next Meeting is January 8, at 7 p.m. in the LGI Room of the High School.

Attendees: Krystal Smith, President; Katie Williar, VP; Rachelle Davis, Treasurer; Arijana Coper, Secretary; Amanda Heckert, Fundraising; Kristie Harris, Janette Hassinger, Terry Choate, Dean & Denise Packer, Allyson Moyer, Jen Miller, Brian Davis, Stephanie Zimmerman, Scott Shimmel, Craig Hare, Amy Hare

Absent:

The meeting called to order at 7:00 pm

Secretary Minutes from November 13, 2023

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Kristie Harris

Treasurer's Report – Rachelle Davis

Bank Balance (includes all the sports balances) - \$112,907.08 Booster Balance \$32,066.30 as of November 30, 2023 Scholarship balance is -\$784.70

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Cliff Harris

Fundraising -

Sub/yard sign sale was on December 11th at the HS. Mandie did not have the totals as the pick up was on the same evening as the Booster Meeting.

Suggestions to do stadium seating/folding chairs as a fundraiser. Mandy is looking into it. A suggestion was made to use the fundraiser for the Scholarship balance since the balance is currently in negative. Discussion to follow.

Athletic Director's Report – Not present

Fall Sports Reports

Wrestling-Won both matches in the season so far. Senior night will be held on January 25th

Swim-Hosted Eagle Invitational. Girls came in 5th and Boys came in 2nd.

Boys Basketball-Had their tip-off tournament. Positive outlook with the new coaching staff.

Girls Basketball-First home scheduled for December 12th. Had their tip-off tournament in Gettysburg

Concessions:

Old Business:

Sports Fair will be held on April 27, 2024. The date has been reserved. High School and Middle School campus is reserved 8 am to 2 pm. Sports Far is 10 am to 1 pm

Items from the Floor:

A discussion was held on the outside concession stand and putting an awning in which will help during rain. Katie informed the board that the HS grounds and maintenance will obtain the quotes. Katie will follow up on the status of the quotes.

Discussion was held on the Cashless option for concessions but at this time, due to the amount of work involved and the fees associated, the board will postpone and revisit the discussion later. Using VENMO or any other platform could complicate things in separating funds and applying to each sports account. It was suggested that an ATM be added to the HS.

Girls volleyball held a pink out game and raised funds for a breast cancer organization. Due to the resignation of girls' volleyball coaches, Kristie Harris asked for the board's approval to donate the funds raised (\$200) to Pink Power of York. Board agreed. Katie Williar motioned the approval and Mandy Heckert second.

The Wrestling Coach shared a very heartwarming and positive story from their recent match. Schuylkill player that is on the team has Autism but doesn't get an opportunity to wrestle. Dover Senior, Ty Hoffman, agreed to wrestle him and the Schuylkill wrestler had the opportunity to win the match.

Bocce asked for volunteers for the concession stand. There are 3 home games. Girls Basketball will take a home game. Wrestling will take a game and Arijana is to touch base with the Boys Varsity coach about the January 31st home game.

Board members are still looking for officers for next year. We had a few individuals attend the meeting and expressed interest in stepping up next year to take over the Booster club. Still looking to fill the position of President and Vice President.

The next Meeting is January 8, at 7 p.m. in the LGI Room of the High School.

Attendees: Krystal Smith, President; Katie Williar, VP; Rachelle Davis, Treasurer; Arijana Coper, Secretary; Amanda Heckert, Fundraising; Kristie Harris, Janette Hassinger, Terry Choate, Dean & Denise Packer, Allyson Moyer, Jen Miller, Brian Davis, Stephanie Zimmerman, Scott Shimmel, Craig Hare, Amy Hare

Absent:

The meeting called to order at 7:00 pm

Secretary Minutes from November 13, 2023

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Kristie Harris

Treasurer's Report – Rachelle Davis

Bank Balance (includes all the sports balances) - \$112,907.08 Booster Balance \$32,066.30 as of November 30, 2023 Scholarship balance is -\$784.70

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Cliff Harris

Fundraising -

Sub/yard sign sale was on December 11th at the HS. Mandie did not have the totals as the pick up was on the same evening as the Booster Meeting.

Suggestions to do stadium seating/folding chairs as a fundraiser. Mandy is looking into it. A suggestion was made to use the fundraiser for the Scholarship balance since the balance is currently in negative. Discussion to follow.

Athletic Director's Report – Not present

Fall Sports Reports

Wrestling-Won both matches in the season so far. Senior night will be held on January 25th

Swim-Hosted Eagle Invitational. Girls came in 5th and Boys came in 2nd.

Boys Basketball-Had their tip-off tournament. Positive outlook with the new coaching staff.

Girls Basketball-First home scheduled for December 12th. Had their tip-off tournament in Gettysburg

Concessions:

Old Business:

Sports Fair will be held on April 27, 2024. The date has been reserved. High School and Middle School campus is reserved 8 am to 2 pm. Sports Far is 10 am to 1 pm

Items from the Floor:

A discussion was held on the outside concession stand and putting an awning in which will help during rain. Katie informed the board that the HS grounds and maintenance will obtain the quotes. Katie will follow up on the status of the quotes.

Discussion was held on the Cashless option for concessions but at this time, due to the amount of work involved and the fees associated, the board will postpone and revisit the discussion later. Using VENMO or any other platform could complicate things in separating funds and applying to each sports account. It was suggested that an ATM be added to the HS.

Girls volleyball held a pink out game and raised funds for a breast cancer organization. Due to the resignation of girls' volleyball coaches, Kristie Harris asked for the board's approval to donate the funds raised (\$200) to Pink Power of York. Board agreed. Katie Williar motioned the approval and Mandy Heckert second.

The Wrestling Coach shared a very heartwarming and positive story from their recent match. Schuylkill player that is on the team has Autism but doesn't get an opportunity to wrestle. Dover Senior, Ty Hoffman, agreed to wrestle him and the Schuylkill wrestler had the opportunity to win the match.

Bocce asked for volunteers for the concession stand. There are 3 home games. Girls Basketball will take a home game. Wrestling will take a game and Arijana is to touch base with the Boys Varsity coach about the January 31st home game.

Board members are still looking for officers for next year. We had a few individuals attend the meeting and expressed interest in stepping up next year to take over the Booster club. Still looking to fill the position of President and Vice President.

The next Meeting is January 8, at 7 p.m. in the LGI Room of the High School.

Attendees: Krystal Smith, President; Katie Williar, VP; Rachelle Davis, Treasurer; Arijana Coper, Secretary; Amanda Heckert, Fundraising; Kristie Harris, Janette Hassinger, Terry Choate, Dean & Denise Packer, Allyson Moyer, Jen Miller, Brian Davis, Stephanie Zimmerman, Scott Shimmel, Craig Hare, Amy Hare

Absent:

The meeting called to order at 7:00 pm

Secretary Minutes from November 13, 2023

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Kristie Harris

Treasurer's Report – Rachelle Davis

Bank Balance (includes all the sports balances) - \$112,907.08 Booster Balance \$32,066.30 as of November 30, 2023 Scholarship balance is -\$784.70

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Cliff Harris

Fundraising -

Sub/yard sign sale was on December 11th at the HS. Mandie did not have the totals as the pick up was on the same evening as the Booster Meeting.

Suggestions to do stadium seating/folding chairs as a fundraiser. Mandy is looking into it. A suggestion was made to use the fundraiser for the Scholarship balance since the balance is currently in negative. Discussion to follow.

Athletic Director's Report – Not present

Fall Sports Reports

Wrestling-Won both matches in the season so far. Senior night will be held on January 25th

Swim-Hosted Eagle Invitational. Girls came in 5th and Boys came in 2nd.

Boys Basketball-Had their tip-off tournament. Positive outlook with the new coaching staff.

Girls Basketball-First home scheduled for December 12th. Had their tip-off tournament in Gettysburg

Concessions:

Old Business:

Sports Fair will be held on April 27, 2024. The date has been reserved. High School and Middle School campus is reserved 8 am to 2 pm. Sports Far is 10 am to 1 pm

Items from the Floor:

A discussion was held on the outside concession stand and putting an awning in which will help during rain. Katie informed the board that the HS grounds and maintenance will obtain the quotes. Katie will follow up on the status of the quotes.

Discussion was held on the Cashless option for concessions but at this time, due to the amount of work involved and the fees associated, the board will postpone and revisit the discussion later. Using VENMO or any other platform could complicate things in separating funds and applying to each sports account. It was suggested that an ATM be added to the HS.

Girls volleyball held a pink out game and raised funds for a breast cancer organization. Due to the resignation of girls' volleyball coaches, Kristie Harris asked for the board's approval to donate the funds raised (\$200) to Pink Power of York. Board agreed. Katie Williar motioned the approval and Mandy Heckert second.

The Wrestling Coach shared a very heartwarming and positive story from their recent match. Schuylkill player that is on the team has Autism but doesn't get an opportunity to wrestle. Dover Senior, Ty Hoffman, agreed to wrestle him and the Schuylkill wrestler had the opportunity to win the match.

Bocce asked for volunteers for the concession stand. There are 3 home games. Girls Basketball will take a home game. Wrestling will take a game and Arijana is to touch base with the Boys Varsity coach about the January 31st home game.

Board members are still looking for officers for next year. We had a few individuals attend the meeting and expressed interest in stepping up next year to take over the Booster club. Still looking to fill the position of President and Vice President.

The next Meeting is January 8, at 7 p.m. in the LGI Room of the High School.

Attendees: Krystal Smith, President; Katie Williar, VP; Rachelle Davis, Treasurer; Arijana Coper, Secretary; Amanda Heckert, Fundraising; Kristie Harris, Janette Hassinger, Terry Choate, Dean & Denise Packer, Allyson Moyer, Jen Miller, Brian Davis, Stephanie Zimmerman, Scott Shimmel, Craig Hare, Amy Hare

Absent:

The meeting called to order at 7:00 pm

Secretary Minutes from November 13, 2023

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Kristie Harris

Treasurer's Report – Rachelle Davis

Bank Balance (includes all the sports balances) - \$112,907.08 Booster Balance \$32,066.30 as of November 30, 2023 Scholarship balance is -\$784.70

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Cliff Harris

Fundraising -

Sub/yard sign sale was on December 11th at the HS. Mandie did not have the totals as the pick up was on the same evening as the Booster Meeting.

Suggestions to do stadium seating/folding chairs as a fundraiser. Mandy is looking into it. A suggestion was made to use the fundraiser for the Scholarship balance since the balance is currently in negative. Discussion to follow.

Athletic Director's Report – Not present

Fall Sports Reports

Wrestling-Won both matches in the season so far. Senior night will be held on January 25th

Swim-Hosted Eagle Invitational. Girls came in 5th and Boys came in 2nd.

Boys Basketball-Had their tip-off tournament. Positive outlook with the new coaching staff.

Girls Basketball-First home scheduled for December 12th. Had their tip-off tournament in Gettysburg

Concessions:

Old Business:

Sports Fair will be held on April 27, 2024. The date has been reserved. High School and Middle School campus is reserved 8 am to 2 pm. Sports Far is 10 am to 1 pm

Items from the Floor:

A discussion was held on the outside concession stand and putting an awning in which will help during rain. Katie informed the board that the HS grounds and maintenance will obtain the quotes. Katie will follow up on the status of the quotes.

Discussion was held on the Cashless option for concessions but at this time, due to the amount of work involved and the fees associated, the board will postpone and revisit the discussion later. Using VENMO or any other platform could complicate things in separating funds and applying to each sports account. It was suggested that an ATM be added to the HS.

Girls volleyball held a pink out game and raised funds for a breast cancer organization. Due to the resignation of girls' volleyball coaches, Kristie Harris asked for the board's approval to donate the funds raised (\$200) to Pink Power of York. Board agreed. Katie Williar motioned the approval and Mandy Heckert second.

The Wrestling Coach shared a very heartwarming and positive story from their recent match. Schuylkill player that is on the team has Autism but doesn't get an opportunity to wrestle. Dover Senior, Ty Hoffman, agreed to wrestle him and the Schuylkill wrestler had the opportunity to win the match.

Bocce asked for volunteers for the concession stand. There are 3 home games. Girls Basketball will take a home game. Wrestling will take a game and Arijana is to touch base with the Boys Varsity coach about the January 31st home game.

Board members are still looking for officers for next year. We had a few individuals attend the meeting and expressed interest in stepping up next year to take over the Booster club. Still looking to fill the position of President and Vice President.

The next Meeting is January 8, at 7 p.m. in the LGI Room of the High School.

Attendees: Krystal Smith, President; Katie Williar, VP; Rachelle Davis, Treasurer; Arijana Coper, Secretary; Amanda Heckert, Fundraising; Kristie Harris, Janette Hassinger, Terry Choate, Dean & Denise Packer, Allyson Moyer, Jen Miller, Brian Davis, Stephanie Zimmerman, Scott Shimmel, Craig Hare, Amy Hare

Absent:

The meeting called to order at 7:00 pm

Secretary Minutes from November 13, 2023

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Kristie Harris

Treasurer's Report – Rachelle Davis

Bank Balance (includes all the sports balances) - \$112,907.08 Booster Balance \$32,066.30 as of November 30, 2023 Scholarship balance is -\$784.70

Motion to Approve: Katie Williar

2nd: Cliff Harris

Fundraising -

Sub/yard sign sale was on December 11th at the HS. Mandie did not have the totals as the pick up was on the same evening as the Booster Meeting.

Suggestions to do stadium seating/folding chairs as a fundraiser. Mandy is looking into it. A suggestion was made to use the fundraiser for the Scholarship balance since the balance is currently in negative. Discussion to follow.

Athletic Director's Report – Not present

Fall Sports Reports

Wrestling-Won both matches in the season so far. Senior night will be held on January 25th

Swim-Hosted Eagle Invitational. Girls came in 5th and Boys came in 2nd.

Boys Basketball-Had their tip-off tournament. Positive outlook with the new coaching staff.

Girls Basketball-First home scheduled for December 12th. Had their tip-off tournament in Gettysburg

Concessions:

Old Business:

Sports Fair will be held on April 27, 2024. The date has been reserved. High School and Middle School campus is reserved 8 am to 2 pm. Sports Far is 10 am to 1 pm

Items from the Floor:

A discussion was held on the outside concession stand and putting an awning in which will help during rain. Katie informed the board that the HS grounds and maintenance will obtain the quotes. Katie will follow up on the status of the quotes.

Discussion was held on the Cashless option for concessions but at this time, due to the amount of work involved and the fees associated, the board will postpone and revisit the discussion later. Using VENMO or any other platform could complicate things in separating funds and applying to each sports account. It was suggested that an ATM be added to the HS.

Girls volleyball held a pink out game and raised funds for a breast cancer organization. Due to the resignation of girls' volleyball coaches, Kristie Harris asked for the board's approval to donate the funds raised (\$200) to Pink Power of York. Board agreed. Katie Williar motioned the approval and Mandy Heckert second.

The Wrestling Coach shared a very heartwarming and positive story from their recent match. Schuylkill player that is on the team has Autism but doesn't get an opportunity to wrestle. Dover Senior, Ty Hoffman, agreed to wrestle him and the Schuylkill wrestler had the opportunity to win the match.

Bocce asked for volunteers for the concession stand. There are 3 home games. Girls Basketball will take a home game. Wrestling will take a game and Arijana is to touch base with the Boys Varsity coach about the January 31st home game.

Board members are still looking for officers for next year. We had a few individuals attend the meeting and expressed interest in stepping up next year to take over the Booster club. Still looking to fill the position of President and Vice President.

The next Meeting is January 8, at 7 p.m. in the LGI Room of the High School.